Sandeep Bhat

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 March 2024 12:59

To: Ravindra kumar singh

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Antim Sharma; Divesh Tripathi; Sumit Kumar; RA Lucknow; Akshay Sharma; Sandeep Bhat; Shama Nair; Khushbu Verma
Subject: Lucknow T3 | Third wave coffee | FDU

Attachments: EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION LIST - Lucknow Arrival xIs

Dear Ravinder,

Please be noted , we have given FDU of size 1200 MM for Third wave coffee attached herewith an Equipment Boq shared, please give clarity if in BOQ.it is
mentioned 1200 MM then why 900 MM has been ordered.- please revert.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry

From: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:30 PM

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; RA Lucknow <ra.lucknow@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: FDU

Dear Prakash

We have received the FDU size of 900 for Third wave coffee while actual size as per design is 1200 .We had replaced the third wave coffee FDU to AJ1881 .
Now pls suggest the way out for it .| had a discussion with Sandeep regarding this ,He needs clarity from your side .

Kindly suggest and help in closure .

Regards
Ravindra kumar singh



From: Ravindra kumar singh

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 7:49 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; RA Lucknow <ra.lucknow@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Gas Steamer and FDU pick up

Dear Sandeep
Pls update the progress on this .

Regards
Ravindra kumar singh

From: Ravindra kumar singh

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:16 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; RA Lucknow <ra.lucknow@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Gas Steamer and FDU pick up

Dear Sandeep

Kindly suggest by when this equipment will be picked up.

Regards
Ravindra kumar singh



From: Ravindra kumar singh

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
Sumit Kumar <sumit.kumar@semolinakitchens.com>; RA Lucknow <ra.lucknow@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Gas Steamer and FDU pick up

Dear Sandeep
Request you to kindly arrange the pick-up of Gas IDLI steamer of swamys and FDU of AJ which had the size issue .

Regards
Ravindra kumar singh



